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This summary has been completed in wo separate stages. The first extract on May 20th
1993, page 18, was given 0 bolh Senstora, Mr. Richard Alston, Shadow Minlster,
Comenications, and Mr. Ron Boswell, National Perty In the Senate In July 1863,

The additlonal segment was completed at the end of Octaber 1893. Thees two summaries
were from information kept by me on known communication faults. There was at a time
peior to this that | thought the only justice 1o be reached was a Senats Enquiry followed by
2 book of tacts of the fauits monltored hers st Capes Evidgewater. '

. |mmm}wmmmmmmwmmﬂﬁ

difficullies experienced during my years when trying fo run a telephona dependant

| have also mentioned this on occaslons In this summary. These are only registered faults

- wilh evidence. Verbal faults or hearsay are only mentioned in brief. | have had many of
typicel M&mmmw & Associates Pty. Lid., Inaurance Assessors &
toss

On ringing this company, based in Mount Gambiler, South Austraia, when we, C.O.T.
agreed on the fast track proposal | rang to ask If 1-could gain some information on putting
together my assessmant of losses re Telecom. After taliing for only two minutes

Mr. McDonough asked had the Cape Bridgewater Holday Camp storm damage some
#wee years ago. }t had. Mr. McDoncugh's company was appointad loss adjusters by my
Insurance company, NZ Insurance. He quoted from memory. Al the time of trying to make
an appointment to assass the damage he and his partner could not ring into the Camp. it
WWMMMMTMMMWWManM
to presant themselves at a date. This latter | remember. Although this complaint Is verbal it

i recant, therefore [ have included the name and talephane number as reference
(0B7) 25 5166. 5_7
41.' /7
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Co-ordinator of that school. He has been aware of the telecomwnunication faults hera at
the camp for the past four ysars.

This achool can be used as an example scenario of typical revenue ioss.

Hamilton High School amalgamated with Hamliton Secondary School late last year,
Mr. Tony Speed is Camp Co-ordinator for both schools. For the past four years Hamilton
High School has stayed for a two-night camp here at Cape Bridgewater. Those past four

* years have yieided revenua of $15,000 with an everage student number per year of

approximately 70 - 0.

On 16th February 1o 15th February this year } wil have an average student attendance ot
160 for the two nights. This camp is worth approximately $8,700.

We now fook at a very painful situation.

Had Mr. Tony Speed not known of my communication problems three years ago and

elocted t0 go elsewhere just the revenue iost from this one custoimer would be $23,700
(inciuding this and past three years camps). This Is a kit of money.

When you Jook at the 48 letiers | have recsived from other customers who took the time 10
write of thelr experiences in tying to contact Cape Bddgewater, we then realtze that there

must have been many others who did nol bothsr to peraist In trying to make a connection
to this business. :

One had only to read the letter from the Camping Association of Victoria to understand
name | now have and the customers { have lost,

L 4
Whatever assessment Is reached of the losses incusred due 10 these five years of an
Inadequate phone servics, five years where Telecom have blatantly led about my service,
the fact that | had 1o re-borrow on my mortgage to service it during this time maftered not.
This loss Wil never be measured. My health and welibelng, Tike tha cthers of C.O.T., have

been stretchaed to the limit. And, still we are fighting Telecom for our rigits under the F.O.L
Act to gain evidence of this injustice.

HEAR WE GO AGAINI TUESDAY, 25TH JANUARY 1904}

On trying to service my morigage Wa St. George Bank, Sydney, last week | applied for a
$5.000 loan. That aftemoon, at 12.08 | heard one ring, then nothing. Al 12.20 | heard one
ring then nothing. Half a minute later | heard ona ring, then nothing. Haif a minute later my
phone rang normally. | answered to find that a lady who identifies herselt as Michedle from
the Loans Department, Sydney St. George Bank. My foan was declined due to my last six
years of bad credit rating. | take this on the chin, However, | then asked this fine Austrailan
lady did she experience communication problems before she made contact with the
Camp. (SHE DIDI) While dialing my 008 number, 008 816 522, she heard only a dead kine
twice. The other ring at 12.05 must have been someone alse trying o ring.

However, back to SL. George, Michalle told me she ended up by ringing my other fine 055
267267 10 get through. | have spoken to her office In Sydney and cortracted a Sandra
Harris, who is reluctant 10 get involved, even though Michelle has agreed this happenad. |
have spoken to Senator Alsion’s office, Shadow Minister for Communications, about this
eplsode, Austel, and a letter has been written to Mr. Warwick Smith, Telecommunications

_Likawizg, ner ancther. sxample. - Hamiton _High School.1-haus a -written - letter-
confirming the communication difficulies experienced by Mr. Tony Speed, Camp

[ 2

industry Ombudsman, | am led 1o believe he will chase this up and apply for a letier from
this staf member of 51. George Bank.




\ lgmssnowthallhavaoncaagainputpentopaper.Wenawgotc:

JANUARY 13TH, 1884

Mrs. Tina Velthuyzen tried to ring this business on the moming of this day at 11.38. She
has sent alcng with a letter a Statutory Declaration outlining her difficulies this day in
making-contact with my Camp. Y -

Shamngmymﬁnmnbarlmaams_gasmﬁm.Eammmmlslhembmy-
engaged. The u@hmﬂmashahurdammnmmmmmmshahad
diafted s not connected. She reported this to Austel and Telecom.

However, the sagabnotyetwar.Aﬂumdwngmvnqa_aMImm_matlm_g_V
d\argedformmcaﬂswmadnotmgwmaﬂownp.

; Tolecom's computer print-out NOTE MINE! MRS, VELTHUYZEN ls adamant that sha
o spoke 1o me once only in the aftemoon of this day, yet there are three charges. ..

lnﬂgmmmgohacktﬂchmwmmﬁmmmam.m
Wmdﬂmmem.mmmmmmumpm;%m_
weskend for three days, he tried to make contact only to get a dead line many
attempts. On the third day he heard a voice announce that we were not connectsd.
However, on the fourth dayhagmmmgh.nmudtyldldnmlosahbpamm He
knew of this telecommunication problem as others he had spoken ta in Mount Gambier,
Sunhmmﬂa.knowofwdmm.lhmamﬁunhlmmuiaapbode.

NowmaxanassessahasbeenappoknedlmsnctQMmmwdﬁmHMuldo
mmmyphmummmmrmmmmmmmmm.gmm
luumgﬂvafamsuwwkagulnmndlngmmammmm.ur. Selwyn Cohn, my fax

them as being received. However, on sending the first two, my accountant
mmmanmmtm.mmanmutwlmmmmmm.mm
endad up Is anyone's guessill However, my print out records this five as having been:
transmitted to my accountan!, but he did not receive them!.

| spoke with our spokesperson, Graham Schorer, three days ago. My phones don't ring
even now, although they are probably 200% better than four months ago. But | have the
msm!yfaulingasﬁmﬂm-ﬂmmadamagehmdummdttwiﬂtnkaamhuﬂ
back to get our should-have-been customers ringing our numbers. The other two C.O.T.
cases have alrsady ost their businesses: Ann Gaums and Maureen Gillen. The price for
running up against a Govemment utility has taken its tolll

Adocumnuwhuakaadvbeansuned.Mthamhawmuﬂ.ﬂr.mmn,
Shadow Minister for Communications, has agreed to be interviewed, likewise Mr.
Campbell, Telecom Group Manager, will, | hope, be pro-active. This S50-minute
dncumma:ymnshnwhmoigmmmmuumdmc.ﬂmnmmhmbm
treated over many years by Telecom, the Govemment, Bil Canada South and others.
Nmal.theﬁwammMﬂﬂwadw,hutndtupmdmnwu.

The documentary is not for vengaancs only a cass of record.

Allan Smith
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AUSTEL

AUSTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY
92/0596(8) i

27 January 1994

Mr § Black _ |
Group General Manager -Customer Affairs
TELECOM

Facsimile No: (03) 632 3241

Doar Mr Black

[SSUES RAISED BY MR ALAN SMlTlr:l- CAPE BRIDGEWATER HOLIDAY
CAMP :

Mr Alan Smith has recently raised a number of issues relating to his sefvice
generally and to his 008 service. AUSTEL requests thatyou investigate and
report on the lssues raised by Mr Smith as detailed below. The 008 issues
relate to the period covered by Mr Smith's most recent bill. A copy of the

relevant page of this bill Is attached with this tetter.

(1) Mr Smith's 008 bill records 4 calls made on 5 January 1994 irom
the origin 05521. These call were made between 4,29 & 4.39 pm.
Mr Smith states that he did not recaive these calls. He has
investigated the matter himaelf and established that the calls were
made from 055 212 671, bsing the tacsimile numbsar of the
Pontland Tourist Bureau. Evidently the Manager of the Tourist
Bureau, Ms Burch, tried to send a facsimile to Mr Smith on the
wrong number. Mr Smith states he did not recelve these calls on
the date and time in question, and is adamant that no calls with 2
fax tone were answered by him on this date. He is 95% sure that
his phone did not ring on the date and time in question.

in responding to this lssue, can you pleage address the possibility
that calls may have been incorectly switched elsewhere in the
network than Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp, and that the
charging system servicing Mr Smith is operating inaccurately.

(2)  Mr Smith's 008 bill records 3 calls made on 13 Janvary 1994
around 1.50 pm from the origin 03 580. These callsiwere all of
short duratioh, being respectively ot 4, 8 and 20 seconds duration,
Mr Smith has stated that Tina Velthuyzen {telephone number 03
580 4710) rang Mr Smith QnCea on his 008 number on 13 January
around 1.60 pm, conversing for approximately 10 minutes. (Two
calls were also made by Ms Vetthuyzen at 11 38 am and 11.46 on

13 January - there is no dispute with these calls.) Mr Smith has

POSTAL: P.O. BOX 7443, ST KILDA RD. MELBOURNE. VICTORIA, 3004

5 QUEENS ROAD. MELBOURNE, VICTORIA 41.6 A
TELEPHONE: (0%) 828 7300 PACSIMILE: (03) 820 3021 s
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stated that Ms Velhuyzen will corrobarats his statement of the
call made at 1.50 pm. Mr Smith Is concamad with the integrity of
the 008 bitiing system, as the bill data.does not corraspond with
Ms Veithuyzen's and his recollection of calls made at this time.

(3)  Mr Smith's 008 bill records & cali made:on 16 January at 7.23 pm
of duration 16 minutes 24 seconds. Smith said he has no
recoliection of this call and questions whether it was made,

In responding to this Issue, can you pigase provide the full

telephone numbar of the party making the call to Cape
Bridgewater at this time and date.

(4)  Mr Smith hae dleo sought advice as to whether hig sarvice has
been subject 1o eithar recording or voice monitoring at any time
and, If 80, when and for what purpose,

{8)  MrSmithis preparing his fast track settiement claim. An aspect of
this apparently involves the identification of two test calis included
in & previous bill. At Mr Smith’s request-the identification of the
Talacom parsonnsl who made these calis was sought by AUSTEL
in a lettar dated 15 October 1693 but was declined by Mr Pinel on
the grounds "that further detail as to the purpose and intent of this
information™ was required before identification would be
congidered. (Lefter dated 8 November 1993.) Regardless ot the
rights or wronges of that dacision, Mr Smith now seeks a statement
from Telecom that its persennal did make these calls at the tima
and for the duration shown - for this purpose the ldentification of
the personnel! is not required.

{6)  Finally, regarding the ELMI tape left inadvertently at his premises,
Mr Smith has asked the significance of the arrows drawn on the
tapa and for a statement of the quality of sarvice for tha sever
days In question.

Can you please respond to the matters raised in this letter by 4 February 1994,

It you have any querias on matters raised in this letter, please contact Bruce
Matthews on 828 7443. :

Yours sincersly

NSNS

John MacMahon
General Manager
Consumer Affairs

ce Mr A, Smith
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AND I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to
be true and by virtue of the provisions of an Act of the Parliament of
Victoria rendering persons making a false declaration punishable for wilful
and corrupt perjury.

DECLARED at MOrCQiq"OC. inthe |

State of Victoria this QO’L

{

day of T arua One thousand Vﬂt?:j
nine hundred—4G 1 25-’\
Ay 45 5




gs-g1-24 15:39

e17een PORTLANG TOMRIST ASSOC 3@ PEL

@ity of Portland

Runicipa! BMces

Qharles Btreet,
Portlsnd, 3305,
g @ ¥ox 132
Purtland Telephone (055) 22 2200
— Vicioria's Birthplace -— Fax No. (055) 22 2260
1834 AUSDOC No, DX 30509 City aof Portland

In teply please guote:

Ref.

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

TO: AT aN SMITH
FAX (008} 8] BH22Z
FROM: CARFIT DLRUH
Manaver, Portland Tourist
Tnformation: Cent re
FAX (N85 21 7287
Ph., (OOBY OR 85587

PAGFS: 1 aF 1
DATE: 5 JANUARY 1894
MESSAGE: '

after hearing of vour problems with Talecem and the 208
pumber, T hecame aware of similar problems heve at e
Tourist Centre in Porflund. T have rereived calis from
people on our regular number, stating that they have lLieen
Leving Lo call on the 008 mihet = regeiving i recordos!
message to the offect of "This rumber ha# been
diwcanpected, catl the operator Lo check th» oumber
hafore trving again.” Aileo, onr pumbor ha: been given

out by divectory as the OOR snmbier For weveral othe:r
tourist ecenires. These vange Trom Port Macquarie,
Tasmania, and «wl-o South Anerralian tonrist offices,

among ethers. T hepe thisx informnt ian, is uss Ul onith
vour effeorts to fix the svslom. ;

( 4@@(‘
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AUSTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACTHORITY

)
G5

l...-k

92/0596(8)
6 January 1994

Mr S Black

Group General Manager -
Customer Affairs
TELECOM.

Facsimile No: (03) 634 8444

Dear Mr Black

COT Cases - Mr A Smith

You are probably aware of Mr Smith’s ongoing complaints as to the efiicacy of
his 008 service - he maintains that many callers receive a RVA advising that
the number is no longer connected. This has been an issue in the Bell

Canada study.

Further to that point is the experience of the Portland Tourist information
Centre which is now complaining of precisely the same problem. It is
understood that these issues gained prominence after a considerable
incidence of problems from various points throughout Australia following a
nation-wide promotion of south westem Victoria. A copy of a fax from the
Centre is attached. You may wish to consider this issue further.

Yours sincerely

NS e s

John MacMahon
General Manager
Consumer Afairs

Encl:

5 QUEENS ROAD. MELBOURNE, VICTORIA
POSTAL: P.O. BOX 7443, ST KILDA RD, MELBOURNE, VICTORIA, 3004
TELEPHONE: (03} 828 7300 FACSIMILE: ((3) 820 3021

46D
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TELECOM IN CONFIDENCE ;?%’E: afa@t«. to prscTes
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Internal Memo .. weov 4t ':e’eco'" e/r/q

K AUSTRALIA

To Trevor ki dsonf? E Corporate Centre
Cial Case Investigation Coordinator g;:g‘:g and Biliing Directorate -

- -

From Rod Hurman 6/131 Barry Parade
Manager, Charging and Billing Projects Fortitude Valley, 4006
Subject  Short Duration Calls, Mr A. Smith. Alstalia
Telephona (07} 838 6791
Facsimile {07) B32 5657
Date 25 November 1993 }\ 0 0 r? 5 :L
File

Attention MJ /q'h.‘ Ltfu-.

Trevor.

I have reviewed the letier and documents from Mr. A. Smith concerning evidence
claiming to support charging of unsuccessful calls. As you indicated it is difficult to respond to
the specific cases mentioned as the facts presented are third hand and limited to the bare
customer perceptions. We have no opportunity to perform tests to confirm or contest the
allegations. In some instances the text of the letter is conflicting or ambiguous.

In response to Mr Smith's questions (1&2), he should be assured that,

" Telecom does have clearly defined policies and principles for call charging and billing,
» Customers will be charged only for calls which are answered.
»  Unanswered calls ARE NOT charged.”

Unanswered calls include calls encountering engaged mimbers (busy), various Telecom
tones and Recorded Voice Announcements as well as calls that ‘ring out’ or are
terminated before or during ringing.

If a customer is charged for a call that was unanswered (that is truly unanswered by the
Customers Premises Equipment (CPE) where the call terminates, not just as perceived by the
customer at either end), then there must be a technical fault that, when identified, should be
investigated and corrected. Databases and analysis systems exist for this purpose.

Mr Smith is obviously well aware that CPE is a significant source/cause of charging and billing
disputes, particularly those involving short calls which the customer believes were unsuccessful
and should not be charged; telephone answering machines, facsimile terminals an call diverters
typically are at the centre of these disputes. CPE apart, as with any technical system, fauits may
occur in the network, however exhaustive testing over a prolonged period has failed to locate
any systemic fault that would cause erroneous charging of unsuccessful calls. While faults are
detected from time to time, these have been rare, isolated and unrelated to each other. A’ 6



TELECOM IN CONFIDENCE

k00732

The facts as presented in this case are not sufficient to make a definitive technical judgement of
whether a fault did occur in the Telecom network to cause over charging. From a technical
point of view it is unreasonable to make all assumptions in the customers favour without further
investigation being carried out.

The following is an assessment of the individual disputes highlighted by Mr Smith.. From the
information given, little more can be offered for explanation than * This is not the way it
should work, we need 1o investigate o find the cause”. For any investigation 10 be effective it
would need further information and the participation of both parties involved in the cails. I leave
any decision for further investigation in your hands, as local action may already have been
instigated, but would be happy to arrange an investigation if required.

1. Calls to Traralgon, being charged on busy.

This situation should not have occurred. If there is no customer ervor (including CPE),
some basic investigations couid be carried out, both on the customers circuit (charge
check) and at the local exchange. Extensive tests could be done between the two
customners, but only after verifying the customer component of the call.

3. Calls to Overseas destinations, being charged when "no answer".

This is further complicated by the overseas end of the call. An answer signal may have
been generated when it should not have been by the overseas destination, or an answer
signal wrongly detected in the international networks. When received by Telecom
equipment, this is an instruction to begin charging, Some overseas telephone
administrations do return an answer signal when the call is not answered by the called
party, even though this is against international agreements. To the best of my
knowledge neither New Zealand or USA is noted for this; International Business urut
will be advised of this possibility for future reference. Unless the customer also
experienced an "error" similar to the Traralgon incident, there is no direct evidence to
assume a local fault.

3. Calls to RVA.

Though it is not stated what RVA was heard, being charged for RVA is not a correct
operation and should be investigated and corrected. The investigation would depend on
the RV A heard and the calling party. Again more information is required

Mr Smith also noted call drop-outs as causing over charging (I assume 'drop-out’ here means
that ring tone is heard only then for the call to drop-out; or the call may in fact be answered and
then drop-out). There are many reasons for a call to 'drop-out: some may be techrical faults in
the telephone network, others can be customer or CPE related. Where the caller has been
charged for the call, it is ofien the case that the called party (or CPE) did answer, but for some
reason the call dropped out eg an answering machine with no voice recording on it may answer
the call. Alternatively a network fault could ‘trip’ the ring eg 2 line fault in the CAN. Once the
network detects an answer signal it quite correctly initiates charging. The calling customer no
doubt would assume the call was not effective (ie no conversation), and would have an
understandable concern that they may have been over charged. Where the drop-out is caused

LbE
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TELECOM iN CONFIDENGE
00753

by a proven technical fault. the call charges should be rebated. Drop-out investigation is often

difficult due to its intermittent nature. Pattern analysis of reported faults is performed and faults
comrected are when identified.

The Charging and Billing Directorate (Brisbane) in conjunction with an independent research
agency is undertaking an investigation into customer perceptions of charges for short calls,
which includes calls that a customer believes should not have been charged.

In response to Mr Smith's question, Does Telecom deny overcharging exists in their billing
system 7, he should be made aware that ,

» The system is designed to charge accurately - that is not to over or undercharge.

o While isolated faults may occur, as with ant technical System, they are extremely rare
and small in number, and not systemic in nature.

» A program of continual testing is undertaken to check the accuracy of the system and
{o detect and correct faults should they occur.

« The billing system has a series of in built diagnostic designed to detect indication of
significant overcharging on individual customer’s accounts

In conclusion, the scarcity of information makes it difficult to answer the customer's questions
in any depth - more details are required and if forth coming I would be pleased to arrange a
special investigation. I hope that this information is adequate to form a reply to Mr. Smith. As

I will be on leave until mid January, please call Peter Foster (07 838 6201) if you have any
queries or require further assistance.

Rod Hurman

Network and Technical Projects,
Charging and BZing Directorate.
3.1293

Lb =
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AUSTRALIAN TEL... IMMUNICATIONS ALTHORITY

94/0269

4 QOctober 1994

Mr S Black

Group General Manager
Customer AHairs
TELECOM

Facsimlle No: (03) 632 3241

Dear Steve

CHARGING DISCREPANCIES REPORTED BY ALAN SMITH AND ISSUES
RELATED TO SHORT DURATION CALLS ON 008 SERVICES

Mr Alan Smith of Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp has recently written to
AUSTEL comptaining of 2 number of charging discrepancias occurring on his
008 service. A copy of Mr Smith's letter is attached, as is an accompanying
sheet which contains 008 bilt data over the period 27 May to 29 May 1994 in
comparison with other incoming call monitoring data over the same period.

Mr Smith has previously raised some of the issues identified in his letier with
AUSTEL but had requestsd that AUSTEL not take them up on his behalf as he
was concerned they may conflict with his "Fast Track” Arbitration process.
AUSTEL seeks a response on the following issues.

(1) Mr Smith states that a caller to his 008 number experienced 3
occurrences of a "not connected” recorded voice announcement
(RVA) on 27 May 1994 between 7:51 pm and 7:52 pm. Mr Smith
states that "these faults” were reported to Telecom's 1100
number. AUSTEL requests that Telecom provide details on the
investigations made into the fault report(s} and any findings made
on this issue.

(2)  Was Mr Smith informed of the results of any investigations
canducted in regard to the RVA report(s) identified in (1)? If not,
why not?

Y S QUEENS ROAD, MELBOURNE, VICTORIA . f’
POSTAL: P.O. BOX 7443 ST KILDA RD. MELBOURNE. VICTORIA. 3004

TELEPHONE: i03) 82% 7300 FACSIMILE: (113) 820 3021



3

(4)

()

(6)

94/0269.¢¢
02

AUSTEL notes that regardless of Telscom's findings on the RVA

issue identitied in (1 ), there appears to be a significant

discrepancy between the duration of ane call identified onthe 008
bill and the duration of that call as identified on the “monitoring

data". The relevant call appears on the 008 bill against the code

"23-8" and is logged as being of 3 minutes 15 seconds duration.

On the "monitoring data” what appears to be the same call, made

on 27 May 1894 at 19:58:46, is logged as being of 2 minutes 48
seconds duration. AUSTEL requests that Telecom explain this
discrepancy if this issue has not besn dealt with in the reply to (1).

Mr Smith’s bili for his 008 service details one cali (code 23-12) as
being of 1 second duration. The call data has no information
detailing the origin of tha call, AUSTEL requests that Telecom
explain the circumstances which may have led to this "short
duration™ call ang why no data is provided on the origin of the call.

AUSTEL is aware of another Telscom customer in the Portfand
region, Mr Jason Boulter of the Malaleuca Motel (008 034 449),
who maintains that many "short duration” calls are occurring on
his 008 bilis. This customer suspects that these "short duration”
calls represent call attempts by potential clients to contact his
business which are not received at his premises. AUSTEL
requests that Telecom provide a comprehensive explanation of
the possible calses of "short duration® calls on 008 services.
Telecom’s responss should specifically address the issue raised
by Mr Boulter. AUSTEL is awars that Telecom IS currently
investigating the general issue of "short duration ceils”®, but is also
aware that 008 services are not included in this investigation.

Telecom is requested to respond to Mr Smith's elaim that on his
287 230 service he is being charged “on average 11% over
charged seconds”.

The central issue raised by Mr Smith in his letter is that he is
being charged for calis that do not connect to his 608 service.
The calls icentified in (1) are cited by Mr Smith as instances of

Lé
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such calls. Telscom is fequested to specifically address this issue

in its responsa.

For clarification of any of the matt
Matthews on (03) 828 7443,

Yours sincerely

£0 fithin,

Bruce Matthews
Consumer Protection

ors raised in this letter please contact Brucs

4 bF
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11 November 1994 i Customer Responye Unit
; Commaercial & Consumer
k / Lawii 37
0 AV 242 Zxhibition Street
By facsimile: 220 3021 (AL 0 f;:;r:e Vie 3000
i; ,
Teleshons 03 43¢ 2577
Facsimils 03 632 3235
Mr B Matthews
AUSTEL
PO Box 7443
3t Kilda Road

MELBOURNE VIC 3004

Dear Sir,

CRARGING DISCREPANCIES RECORDED BY ALAN SMITH AND ISSUES RELATED To SHORT
DURATION CALLS ON 008 SERVICES

I refer to your letter dated 4 October, 1994 ta Mr Steve Black, I am responding ‘o this lettar ag
the Manager responsible for handling Mr Smith's dispute with Telecom.

You have requested Telecom to provide 1o you information relating to charging diserepancies
reponed by Mr Smith in relation to short duration calls on ki GO8 services together with other
information.

Each of the questions put by you in vour lenter of 4 October, 1994 will be answesed as part of
Telecom's defence 10 Mr Smith's claims lodged under the Fast Track Arbitratien Procedure.
AS you are aware, information relevant to defence documents are confidential under the
procedure and may not be made kaown to third parties. The Fast Track Arbitration Procedure
was established with the input and consent of Augtel,

In respect of the confidentiality aspect, the Arbitrator has advised Telecom that he considers
that the partles (1o the arbitration) must remember as a]] times that these procesdings are
subject to the confidentiality provisions set out in clauses 16-19 of the Fast Track Arbitration
proposal. In particular, Telecom has been asked to bear in mind that 2 breach of
confidentiality (cven inadvertently) could lead to & dismissal of the claim pursuant to Clause
12 of the proposal.

L b6
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Mr Smith himse'fis cbviously concerned abaut these implications as your letter advises that
he has raised this very point with you and was concerned that any action by Austel may
confiict with the Fast Track Arbitration process.

I the information requested is provided o you outside of the approved Arbimation Rules,

other parties to the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure may also seek other information through
vou and expect answers in like manner. 1 believe that this will prove dysfunctional w0 an
orderly and manageable arbitration process and could possibly lead to its breakdawn. It would
al3o involve Telecom in breaking its confidentizlity undertaking under the Fast Track
Arbitration Rules.

Mr Smith, of course, has rights under the Arbitrarion Rules 1o request the Arbitrator to provide
him with relevart information at any tirne and Telecom has indicated that it will comply with a
directive of the Arbitrator to provide information.

In these circumsiances, Telecom finds itself faced with two conflicting obligations; that to
Auste] and that to the confidentiality requirements of the arbitration process. [t is Telecom's
view that Mr Smith's interests are more than adequately protected by the Austel approved
arbitration process and that the issue should be left in the capable hands of the Arbitrator to
determine the sppropriate remedy, if any, for Mr Smith,

I would appreciate your corments on how this complaint might be resolved.

’l'u:nin.gﬁomrheparﬁ,cularissueofMSnﬁthtothegeuranuuﬁnnoftheopmﬁonofﬂne
008 service, Telecom considers that the 008 service operates satisfactorily and does not raise
any issues of corcem. If you require specific information on the general principles of
operation of the 008 service, Telecom is happy 0 respond.

Ted Benjamin
National Manager

Customer Response Unit

466
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AUSTEL
AUSTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY
94/0269 {9

!
1 December 1994

Mr T Berjamin

National Manager
Customer Response Unit
TELECOM

Facsimile No: (03) 634 8441

Dear Mr Benjamin

CHARGING DISCREPANCIES RECORDED BY ALAN SMITH, SHORT DURATION
CALLS ON 008 SERVICES AND ALAN SMITH'S ARBITRATION

This letter is provided in response to your letter dated 11 Novembsr 1994 entitied
"Charging Discrepancies Recorded by Alan Smith and Issues Rslated to Short
Duration Cails cn 008 Services.”

| consider that the fundamental issue raised in your latter is your statement:

If the information requested is provided to you outside of the approved
Arbitration Rulgs, other parties fo the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure may
also seek information through you and expect answers in like manner. |
believe that this will prove dysiunctional to an orderly and manageabie
arbitration process and could pessibly lead to its breakdown. it would aiso
involve Telecom in breaking its confidentiality undertaking under the Fast
Track Artitraticn Rules.

My response to this statement is as follows. AUSTEL can not disregard issues of
concern which come to our attention because these may bs the subject of arbitration.
| note that AUSTEL is not a party to the Fast Traek Arbitration Procedures and is
therefore not aware of the specific issues which have been raised in th's process,
Funhermore, under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure there is a mechanism for

dealing with the disclosure of confidertial information, as follows: 6

3 QUEENS ROAD. MELBOURNE, VICTORIA
POSTAL: P.O. BOX 7443, 5T KILDA RD. MELBOURNE. VICTORIA. 3004
TELEPHONE: (03) 828 7300  FACSIMILE: (03) 820 202!
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if there is any disclosure of any part of the subject matter or the conduct of the
Procedurs, the Confidential Information or the Arbitrator's award by either
party, then the Arbitrator may take such steps as he thinks appropriate
including the dismissal of the claim in the event of a disclosure by the claimant,

it Telecom wishes 10 take up the issue of any disclosure of confidentia! information
which may have occurred or which may in the future eccur under the "Fast Track”
Arbitration Procedure then this should be taken up with the Arbitrator of this
Procedure. The Procedure itself has mechanisms for ensuring an “orderly and
manageabie arbitration process” is followed. If Telecom has ¢concsrns that the
Procedure is becoming unmanageable for reasons of disciosure of confidential
information then these should be raised with the Arbitrator, not AUSTEL. This
general advice also applies to issues of disclosure of confidential information in the
Arbitration Procedurss for the "COT 12" and the pending General Arbitration
Procedurss to be administered by the TIO.

AUSTEL stifl requires an answer to the issues raised in my letter of 4 October 1994,
and requests that an answer 10 all the issues be provided by 15 December 1594,

[ note that your letter statas that "Each cf the questions put by you in your letter of 4
Qctober 1824 wili be answered as part of Telecom's defence to Mr Smith's claim
lodged under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.” As AUSTEL has not sought
information and is not aware of any of tha details of Mr Smith's claims under the Fast
Track Arbitration Procedure, | was thersefore not aware until | received yeur letter that
Mr Smith has raised all of the specific issues identified in my letter. | suggest that in
future Telecom not divulge infermation of this nature to AUSTEL on any matters
raised by AUSTEL which are matters raised in arbitration. This in itself could be
regarded as disclosing information which is confidential under the arbitration process.

In the current situation whera it is possible that both parties to the Fast Track
Arbitration Procedura havs divulged information to AUSTEL which details issues
raised in this Procadure | propose to take the following course of action. AUSTEL will
write to the Arbitrator enclosing copies of correspondence on this matter. AUSTEL
will seek confirmation fram the Arbitrator that Mr Smith has raised the issues detailed
in my letter. Should the Arbitrator confirm that these issues have been rzised then
AUSTEL will not provide a response tc Mr Smith on them, as ha will have received

this response through the Arbitration Process. AUSTEL will inform Mr Smith of 4 é /
AUSTEL's actions in this regard. Should the Arbitrator fail to provide any information /
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on whether these issues have been raised under arbitration, or deny that all these
issues have been raised by Mr Smith, then AUSTEL will write to Telecom further on
this matter. | note that under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure the Arbitrator does
not become invoived in assessing the detail of the claimant's submission untij
Telecom has provided its response to that submission, therefore the Arbitrator may
not be in & position to provide a rapid response to AUSTEL's letter.

i must emphasise that AUSTEL is not seeking to prejudice Mr Smith's arbitration.

The issues raised by Mr Smith, however, concem matters which potentially affect a
considerable number of Telecom's customers and it is on this basis that AUSTEL has
taken up these issues. It is also the stated reason why Mr Smith raisad these issues
with AUSTEL in his 3 October 1994 letter, as he "Thought this infermation might be of
cancem to AUSTEL". In this context, | note that my 4 October 1994 lstter also raises
the concerns of another Telecom customer, Mr Jason Boulter, regarding the
operation of his 008 service. In addition, concerns on the general operation of
Telecom’'s Q08 sarvice have recently been raised with AUSTEL by the Federal
Member for Wannon, Mr David Hawker. The issues raised by Mr Hawker will be the
subject of a separate letter to Mr Steve Black, but information you provide in

response to my 4 October 1994 letter may well form part of AUSTEL's response to Mr

Hawker.

In summary, the issues raised in my 4 Octcber 1994 letter are of concarn o AUSTEL,
and will remain of concern until Telecom provides a response to AUSTEL which
AUSTEL considers allays this concern.

On another matter, thankyou for your offer to provide information on the general
principles of the operation cf Telecom's 008 service. | would like to take up this offer
once you have responded 10 the issues raised in this letter.

Yeours sincergly

i ; _If .r'rf
#Lf.-’; . _J:;.-': F :"r,_i:;-" 1y %

Bruce Matthews 4_ é /1/
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: AUSTEL
AUSTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY
94/0269
8 December 1954

Mr Gordon Hughes
Hunt & Hunt

GPO Box 1533N
MELBOURNE 3001

.
T

Dear Mr Hughes

ISSUES RAISED WITH AUSTEL BY MR ALAN SMITH AND ISSUES RAISED BY MR
SMITH UNDER THE FAST TRACK ARBITRATION PROCEDURE

{ am writing to you in your eapadry as Arbitrator of Mr Alan Smith's claim against
Telscom under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedurs, and am seeking your confirmation
that Mr Smith has raised certain issues in his claim under this procedure.

The reason for my request is as follows. On 3 October 1994 Mr Smith wrote to AUSTEL

raising issues concaming the operation of his telephone service at the Cape
Bridgewater Holiday Camp. {wrote to Mr Steve Biack of Telecom on 4 October 1994

requesting a response to the issues raised by Mr Smith. On 11 November 1994 Mr Ted
Benjamin of Telecom repiied to this letter stating that, inter alia:

Each of the questions put by you in your letter of 4 October, 1994 will be-
answered as part of Telecom's defence to Mr Smith's claim lodged under the Fast

Track Arbitration Procedure.

This letter went on to argue that the issues raised by Mr Smith would be more
appropriately dealt with under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure, rioting that the
parties to this procedure are bound by the confidentiality provisions contained within tt,
and therefore uneble to disciase information refevant to defence documents® 1o third
pariies. | have enclosed my response to this letter, dated 1 December 1984, as well as
copies of the other correspondence referred to above.

A major consideration in AUSTEL's pursuit of the iesues raised by Mr Smith was the
ikellhood that these problems, if proved to exist, would almost certainly affect a numbe
5 QUEENS ROAD. MELBOURNE. VICTORIA 4_ é J
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of other Telecom custemers. In pursuing these issues, however, AUSTEL does not
wish 10 disrupt Mr Smith's Fast Track Arbitration Procedurs. As foreshadowed in my
letter to Mr Ted Benjamin of 1 December 1984, AUSTEL Is therefore seeking your
confirmation that Mr Smith has raised in his Statement of Claim the issuss raised in my
4 October 1994 letter to Mr Steve Black. If you are able to confirm that Mr Smith has
raised these issues in his Staternent of Claim then AUST. EL will not provide Mr Smith
with & response to his 3 October 1994 letter, as he will have received a response from
Telecom to the Issues he raissd in this letter through the mechanisms of the Fast Track
Arbitration Procedure. | shouid emphésise that AUSTEL is not seeking any information
whatsoever on the specific detalls of the issues rajgag by Mr Smith underthe Fast Track
Arbitration Procedure, and is essentially seeking g general confirmation that the
identified issues have been raised in this procedure.

Should you require more information on the matters raised in this letter or the
accompanying corrsspondence please telephone me on (03) 828 7443.

Yours sincerely,

£/

Bruce Matthews
Consumer Protection

Enclosures: Alan Smith letter of 3 October 1994 to Cliif Mathieson,
Bruce Matthews letter of 4 Cctober 1994 to Steve Black Charging
Discrepancies Reported by Alan Smith and Issues Relatsd to Short
Ouration Calls on 008 Ssrvices.
Ted Benjamin lstter of 11 November 1994 to Bruce Matthews
"Charging Discrepancies Recorded by Alan Smith and lssues
Related to Short Duration Calis on, g8 Servicss”®
Bruce Matthews lstter of 1 December 1994 to Ted Benjamin
“Charging Discrepancies Rscorded by Alan Smith, Short Duration
Calls on 008 Services and Alan Smith's Arbitration”

L6
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16 December 1994

o ¢

Commerzia & Consumer
Lavel 37
242 Exhibition Stres
Metboume Yic 3¢50
Austraiip
Telaphone 03 634 2077
Facgimile C3 632 3235
Dr Gordon Hughes
Hunt & Hunt

By facsimile: (03) 614 8730

Dear Sir,
Fast Track Arbitration Procedure - Smith

Please find enclosed a copy of the following docurments:
)i Letter dated 4 October 1994 from Austel to Telecom.
i Letter dated 11 November 1994 from Telocom to Austel.

1, Letter dated 1 December 1994 from Austei to Telecom.

) You will note from the corrsspondence that Auste! has requested Telecom to provide
information relating to charging discrepancies reported by Mr Smith for short duration calls on
his 008 service. These issues form part of the subjest matrsr of Mr Smith's claim under the
Fast Track Arbitration Procedurs.

In light of clauses 16-19 of the arbitration procedure which prohibit the disclosure of
confidential information, Telecom is reluctant to provide Austel with this informstion,

You will ote from Austel's letter of 1 December 1994 that Austel still requires Telecom o
provide this information and states that "[it] will seek confirmation from the Arbitrator that
Mr Smith has raised the issues detailed in [his] lettar. Should the Arbitrator confirm that these

issues have been raised then Austel will not provide a response to Mr Smith on then...and wilt
inform Mr Smith of Austel's actions in this regard®,

1690386
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Telecom wishes to comply with Austel's request for information and seeks your viaws as to
whether you would consider the provision of this information to Austel hes the potential o
breach the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure. The question has also been raised of whether
discussion betwesn yourself and Austel on the content of the claim and defence in Mr Smith's
arbitration might itself breach the confidentiality rules of the Fast Track Arbi_gaﬁon Procedure.

The simplest way forward may be for Mr Smith and Telecom and yourself to all confirm in
writing that this information can be provided to Austel if this meets with your approval.

Yours faithfully,

-~
Ted Benjamin
Natlona! Meneger
Customer Response Unit
N

L69037
L6
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AUSTEL : o Vierrio 3004
ALISTRALIAN Tk (03) 9528
TEECOMMUNICATIONS
_ o Fac (09) 9820 usi
Free Cail: 1800 335 524
94/269 TTY: (93) 9829 7490
3 October 1995 -
Mr Stave Black
Group General Manager
Customer Affairs
Telstra

Facsimile No: (03) 9632 3231

Dear Mr Black

CALL CHARGING AND BILLING ACCURACY OF TELSTRA'S
+ 008/1800 SERVICE

— | write conceming charging discrepancies raised in 1994 by Mr Atan Smith of
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp regarding his 008 service, and the wider
issue these discrepancies raise for Teistra's 008/1800 customers. These
matters have been the subject of previous letters from AUSTEL to you and to

Mr Ted Benjamin, dated 4 October 1994 and 1 December 1994, raspectively.
The charging discrepancies have again been raised with AUSTEL by Mr
Smith following the conclusion of his Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.

As noted in AUSTEL's letter of 1 December 1994 (copy attached), the matters
raised by Mr Smith concerned anissue which has the potential to affect a
considerable number of Teistra's customers. Specifically, the matters raised
issues about-the call charging and bilfing accuracy of Telstra’s 008/1800
service. : . .

To date, AUSTEL has not received a response from Telstra which allays
AUSTEL's concems about this issue. Telstra's introduction of a 12 cent flag

fall for its 008/1800 service has increased AUSTEL's concams, given the
issues raised by Mr Smith included matters related to short duration calls.

AUSTEL has a responsibility to investigate potential systemic network
performance issues which come to its attention. Accordingly, | request that
Telstra provide a response to the issues raised in AUSTEL's letter of 4
October 1994 (copy attached) by COB 13 October 1995,

Postol Addrass: P O Bex 7443 5t iGlda Road Melbourne Vicoria 3004

R S



| note trom Mr Banjamin's letter of 16 December 1994 that Telstra was then in
L ;

process of preparing a response addrassing the issues raised.

Yours sincerely

A_Iﬂuatlﬁmn

General Manager
Carrier Monitoring Unit

¢ MrJohn Pinnock, TIO

i
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Office of Customar Affalrs
Commercial & Consumer

16 O g Level 37
ctober 1995 242 Exhibitien Strgat
Metbourne Vic. 3000
Austet Telaphqne (03) 9632 7700
5 Queens Road Facsimile  (03) 9632 3235

MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Atftention: Mr CLff Mathieson

'y

By facsimile: (03) 9820 3021

Dear Sir,

CHARGING DISCREPANCIES REPORTED BY ALAN SMITH AND ISSUE
RELATED TO SHORT DURATION CALLS ON 008 NUMBERS

I refer to your letters of 4 October 1994, | December 1994 and 3 October 1995.

As a preface to Telstra's answers, I note the following:

Mr Smith has two services: (055) 267 267 | L
(055) 267 230, which is a fax service.
In addition Mr Smith has a 008 service, which is "tagged"” to (0S5) 267

267 (In other words 008 calls are answered on 257 267, but are
separately billed).

i Caller to ceived RVA -

I note that Mr Smith 's complaint to Austel stated that his caller:to his 008 number experienced
3 RVA's on 27 May 1994, between 7:51pm and 7:59pm. However, Telstras Service Plus
records show that, at that time, Mr Smith reported that his caller, an investigator in
Quiensiand, at Mr Smith's request, made two calls to his fax number (267 250) between
8.00pm and 8.15pm and received an RVA on both occasions. Mr Smith then claims that he
picked up his fax handset and received busy tone. Then the caller rang the 008 number
(tagged to 267 267) and Mr Smith advised that the caller received an RVA

Mr Smith had earlier that day complained to Telstra that his fax service had been giving single
bursts of ring at various times. We assume that this is why Mr Smith asked his investigator to

L 6!
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At the time, Telstra had SMART 10 equipment monitoring all Mr Smith's lines and the records
showed that:

« On 27 May 94, the last call to the fax number (267 230) was at 7:54:20pm. This cal lasted
65 seconds.

+ His 008 service (267 267) records 3 mcoming calls: at 7.51pm lasting 119 secs; at 7.55pm

lasting 43 secs and at 7.5%9pm, lasting 166 seconds (see Attachment 1). The next 008 call
was at 9:59pm, which lasted 23 minutes 11 seconds.

Billing of Mr Smith's 008 calls commence when Mr Smith picks up his phone in answer to an
incoming call. Billing ceases when the caller hangs up. This is no different from a normal call
except that on a 008 service the called party rather than " calling party is billed. However if
the caller from Queensland had received an RVA, then Mr Smith would not have picked up his
phone (as he would have received no ring tone) and the length of the conversation would not
have been recorded or billed. From the notes Mr Smith has made on his copy of the accounts
(See Attachment 2), it appears that he has assumed that the call at 9:59pm and the calis
recorded between 7:51pm and 7:59 pm were those RVA's. But, there would be no record of
those RVA cails on his bill as no connection would have taken place.

Mr Ross Anderson, a Telstra CPE technician, visited Mr Smith's premises on 27 May 1994 to
check the fax machine but found no fault. Attached is part of a Statutory Declaration made by
Mr Anderson in December 1994 for the purposes of the arbitration (See Attachment 3). The
paragraphs in question relate to Mr Anderson's visit to Mr Smith's premises on 27 May 1994
and suggest Mr Smith had a poor understanding of the operation of his new fax machine,

Telstra also notes that Mr Smith or a representative of Mr Smith called 1100 on 27 May to
complain of RVA on his fax line. No fault was found.

The only record Telstra has of Mr Smith making a complaint about his 008 service, at that
time, is a complaint to Service Plus (132999) where on 27 May 1994, he complained of short
duration calls being charged to his 008 account. This complaint obviously could not have
related to the account attached to your letter, which he would not have received at that stage.
In an any event, investigations at the time found no fault with his 008 service.

Telstra Conclusion:

Telstra's records do not accord with Mr Smith's compiaint to Austel. Testing was carried out
in response to the complaints recorded in Service Plus and Leopard. Testing resuits suggest
that there was no fault with any of his lines on 27 May 1994.

th-om002.doc
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Point (2) Advising Mr Smith about the gutcome of his complaing

Telstra's records do not show that Mr Smith was ever specifically given resuits of the RVA
compiaints. However, given that his complaints were recorded on Service Plus, it can be
assumed that he would have been advised by 2 Service Plus operator of final clearance,

Point (3) Discrepancy Between the 008 Bill and the SMART 10 data

The Smart 10 and the billing system carry out different functions and are not meant to reflect
one another.

Smart 10 is connected to Mr Smith's exchange arid times the calls based on activities on his handset.
Consequently, the time between Mr Smith picking up his phone and banging up in the cited instance
was 2 min and 46 seconds as measured by the Smart 10 equipment (see Attachment 1)..

However, 008 calls are billed based on the time from the B party (Mr Smith) picking up the
handset until the time the 4 Pparty hangs up at the end of the communication, In this case after
Mr Smith hung up, the caller took 29 seconds to hang up his end of the line. Mr Smith was
consequently charged for a 3 min 15 second phone cail (see Attachment 2).

Point (4) Lack of call origin data for one call

Cail Data Information.

According to Telstra's internal Billing record (See Attachment 4), the call had a partial A party
number (partial Calling Line Indentification - "CLI") which was 070. A likely explanation for
the lack of the full A party number. (full CLI) of the call was that the originating exchange did
not have CLI capability. In order to protect the privacy of the callers, the CABS software for
008 service is designed to remove the [ast 4 digits of the A Party Number before printing the
final bill to the customers. This rule applies to partial CLI as well as full CLI calls. Since the
008 call only had a partial CLI with three digits, 070, the CABS software would have removed
all of them. This explains why there was no call origin data for the 008 call 2t 9:53 am on
28/5/94 on Mr Smith's account (ses Attachment 2). This call was for | second and was
charged at ] cent.

It is noted that for STD and IDD calls, short duration calls of 6 seconds or less are not charged
to the calier. However this is not the case with 008 numbers.

The account that Mr Smith refers to is consistent with the scenarios outlined above. In
addition, this calf is at this stage too old to allow retrieval of "raw" data and therefore Telstra is
unable to cross correlate 10 determine what occurred.  What can be said is that resuits of
testing performed at the time of investigation (refer next item} indicate no faulty access or
systemic short duration problem.

tbcml02.dos
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Short Daration Call.

Smart 10 data shows that on this particular cail, the phone gave 8 rings. This would take
about 12 seconds (see Attachment 1). [ can only surmise that as Mr Smith arrived at his phone

to pick up the handset, the caller was in the process of hanging up. The result would be a
billed call of very short duration, as was the case here.

Poipt ($) Short Dyration calls on 008

(a) Mr Jason Boulter of the Melaleuca Motel

Short duration calls suggest that both the catler and the called party picked up the phone for
the purpose of conversation. There needs to be a connection between two iines for a bill to be
generated (subject to the comments made under "Summation” below). If Mr Boulter had not

received call attempts from customers, as he claims, then he would not have had reason to pick
up his handset. In those instances he would not have been billed for any calls.

Until Telstra is given further information in relation to the Melaleuca Motel, no further
comment relating specifically to his service can be made. Tt should be noted that the Melaleuca
Motel is now under different management and is being billed for its services through a reseller
and consequently we have no detailed call or service information.

(b) General Observations

Short duration calls on 008 numbers can oceur for a variety of reasons:. 3

* Caller changes mind and hangs up just after called party has picked up the phone;

» Caller, on hearing the name or voice of the called party realises that a wrong number has
been called and hangs up without explanation;

» Caller hangs on for some time and hangs up just as called party reaches and picks up the
handset;

 Anunusual condition known as ‘no voice on answer, where the called party, either because
of a CPE malfunction or a fault condition cannot hear the voice of the caller upon giving 2
 greeting, and as a consequence hangs up the phone, causing the caller to also hang up.

» In addition, further network reasons are included below in the summation.

th=cmO02.doc
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Point (6) Mr Smith's Claim that he is being overcharged 11%

Telstra is unclear as to what is being requested by Austel. Mr Smith's 267 230 service ig
usually his fax line, although by his own admission, he uses it to make calls. His 008 service is
not connected to his fax line. In his letter to Austel of 3 October 1994, Mr Smith complains of
his 267 230 line, but then uses an "analysis sheet", being Smart]10 and billing data for his 008
service, as an example of how he is being overcharged. Consequently, our explanation below
focuses on Mr Smith's claim that he is being overcharged for calls to his 008 service.

As has been explained above, Smart 10 and the billing system have different functions., Mr
Smith is not being overcharged for his calls.

Smart 10 is connected to Mr Smith's exchange lines and times the calls based on activities on

his handset. Consequently the time between Mr Smith picking up his handset and hanging up
is the time recorded.

However, the billing system for the 008 services records the length of the call as that time

between the called party picking up the phone and the calier hanging up at the end of the
conversation.

Obviously there can be a time delay between the caller hanging up and the called party hanging
up. This is reflected by the fact that the Smart 10 data will record the length of the call
differently from the billing system .

Telstra has demonstrated above that the calls complained of under question (1) did connect to
Mr Smith's service and fairly long conversation times were recorded. Telstra also confirms
that, if calls did not connect to his 008 service then no call would be billed.

If the calls in question actually connected to an RVA, Mr Smith would also not be charged and
there would be no record on the account.

Summation

A final point 10 be made is that valid "short calls" make up a sizeable proporticn of normal
long distance traffic. Traffic studies show that some 12% of all calls are under 15 seconds.

The question here is whether invalid short calls are being charged to customers, specifically to
008/1-800 customers.

While a network or equipment fault could cause a wrongly charged short call, sperational tests
and fault analyses to date have revealed no systemic cause: that is, identified wrongly charged
short calls have been caused by isolated and non-related events. In such ceses, the canses are
quickly corrected and the accounts of any customers identified as having been wrongly charged
are appropriately adjusted. It is therefore almost impossible that Mr Smith's 008 service has
systematicalily been billed for unconnected calls.

th-em002.doe
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Generally, the sources of short duration calls, include:

. Customer related causes and misconceptions - for example:

- custorner not understanding that a call answered by a telephone answering machine is
charged;
- customer premises call diversion (the caller is charged) to a busy or non-answering
mamber,
. Network and equipment faults - for example, the call drops out soon after answer;
. Customer premises equipment features, faults, and misuse, for example:

- false answer signal from a PABX;
- fax/phone switch: call is answered by an auto facsimile switch which reinserts ring

prior to full voice or fax response.
» Those examples given in 5(b) above.

However, Telstra is vigilant i examining possible faults and error conditions. Operational

tests and research are continuing into the possible existence of fault conditions. In brief, it is

proposed to undertake the following work:

(a) Customer research to identify reasons for short duretion call causes from a customer
perspective - details of the proposed research have been previously advised to AUSTEL
However, the study has been detayed by technical constraints.

(b} Technical research and testing with a focus on the customer access network.

{c) Internal research involving overseas telcos.

Yours faithfully

“ Steve Black

Group General Manager
Customer Affairs

461
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